
P 

Licensing Division 
Environmental Protection Agency 
Johnstown Castle 
Co. Wexford 

Sender's Reference number 

50-2. EPA.6 

Reference: LICENSE REVIEW APPLICATION 50-2 

Date 

November 7,2005 

re: Notice in Accordance with Article 14(2)(b)(ii) of the Waste Management (Licensing) 
Regulations 

I1 

Dear Sir/Madam 

Further to your letter of October I O ,  2005, I enclose a cheque for €6,000 (six thousand 
euros) being the outstanding application fee due on license application 50-2. This covers the 
recovery of waste as per the Second Schedule of the Waste Management (Licensing) 
Regulations 2000. A fee of €22,500 has already been paid in respect to the disposal of 
hazardous waste. 

I also enclose 2 copies of this letter and the cheque. 

Yours faithfully, 

Pat O'Flynn, 
Managing Director 

Enc. Cheque . 
2 Copies thereof 
2 Copies of this letter 

I AVR Safeway Ltd 
Corrin 

County Cork 
lam IBoi#u1:191(1 Fermoy Licensed Hazardous Waste transfer station 

License number 50- I - Btnlmmm 
0 0 0 

T +353 (01 25 - 42944 
T: 08 I8 300 777 
F. +353 101 25 - 33885 

Internet wwvvavr-safeway corn F i n f o b a v r - s a f e w w  
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90- 28- 64 
Bankof Ireland @ 
Fermoy Co Cork 

A VR-SA FEWAY LIMITED 
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